June 26, 2015

Mr. Randy Falco
CEQO/President

Univision Communications Inc.
605 Third Avenue

New York, New York 10158

Dear Randy,

Please be advised that under no circumstances is any officer or representative
of Univision allowed to use Trump National Doral, Miami—its golf courses or
any of its facilities. Also, please immediately stop work and close the gate
which is being constructed between our respective properties. If this is not
done within one week, we will close it.

Also, it’s too bad you didn’t have the courage to call me yourself instead of
delegating the task to Beau.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Donald J. Trump

P.S. Please congratulate your Mexican Government officials for having made
such outstanding trade deals with the United States. However, inform them
that should I become President, those days are over. We are bringing jobs
back to the U.S. Also, a meaningful border will be immediately created, not
the laughingstock that currently exists.



